LYNCH, CHAPPELL & ALSUP

A Professional Corporation
300 N. Marienfeld, Suite 700
Midland, Texas 79701
432.638.3351

February 22, 2025

Mr. Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court Via E-filing
The Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Case No. 24-672; Erma Wilson v. Midland County, Texas, et al.

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing as counsel of record for Respondent Albert Schorre, Jr. to request an
extension of time through April 11, 2025, to respond to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari
as requested by the Court on February 10, 2025. Presently, the response is due March 12,
2025. The 30-day extension is requested due to a combination of the press of other matters
and the need to comprehensively address the issues in this case for the Court’s
consideration. Counsel for the other Respondents have no objection and Counsel for
Petitioner takes no position on this request.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynch, Chappell & Alsup, P.C.

SteV\é(l7C. Kiser
skiser(@lcalawf{irm.com
Attorneys for Respondent
Albert Schorre, Jr.

I certify that this request has been served on all counsel\of record via the Court’s
electronic filing system this 22nd day February, 2025. /

Ste%ﬂ/C. Kiser



